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OFFICE OF CLIMATE, 
LICENSING 
RESOURCE USE 

11 To: Frank Clinton, Programme Manager, OCLR 

FROM: Maire Buckley 

DATE: 24 March 2014 

RE: 
Clerical Amendment t o  IED Licence Reg No. WOOO9-03, 
Fingal County Council - Balleally Landfill, Balleally, Lusk, 
Co. Dublin 

Background 
Fingal County Council operates a landfill at Balleally, Lusk, Co. Dublin. Waste 
acceptance ceased in May 2012. A licence was originally granted in February 2000. 
Revised licences were granted in January 2003 and December 2009. The existing 
licence was technically amended in June 2010 and amended again on 19 December 
2013 for the purpose of bringing it into conformity with the provisions and 
requirements of Council Directive 2010/75/EU on industrial emissions. A further 
Technical Amendment was issued on 12th March 2014, entitled Technical Amendment 
B. 

Technical Amendment B issued with a typographical error in the Reasons for the 
Decision section. Fingal County Council is named as being responsible for the waste 
water treatment plant (D0114-01) which accepts the landfill effluent, whereas it 
should be Irish Water that holds this responsibility. 

Requested Amendments 
This amendment is required to correct this clerical error and allow for the correct 
information to be contained within the Amendment. 

Recommendation 
I recommend that the requested licence amendment be approved as set out in the 
attached Recommended Clerical Amendment. 

Signed: 

Maire Buckley 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
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